AGENDA
MID-WAY REGIONAL AIRPORT
JOINT AIRPORT BOARD

A regular meeting of the Mid-Way Regional Airport Joint Airport Board will be held in the Rex Odom
Conference Room of Mid-Way Regional Airport, 131 Airport Dr., Midlothian, Texas, on Thursday,
September 12, 2019, at 4:00 pm

Drew Sambell, Chairman
Alex Smith, Vice Chairman
Ray Barksdale, Secretary

Randall Porche Kent McGuire
Nanette Paghi Larry Johnson
REGULAR AGENDA
1. Opening Prayer
2. Public Comments: Persons may address the Mid-Way Regional Airport Joint Airport Board on

any issues. This is the appropriate time for citizens to address the Board on any concern whether
on this agenda or not. In accordance with the State of Texas Open Meetings Act, the Board may
not comment or deliberate such statements during this period, except as authorized by Section
551.042, Texas Government Code.
CONSENT AGENDA
All matters under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Airport Board and will be enacted
by one motion without separate discussion. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the
Consent Agenda and considered separately.
e Consider Minutes of Meeting scheduled August 8, 2019
¢ Financial Report
e Manager’s Report

¢ Airport Operation’s Report

e FBO Report
REGULAR AGENDA
3. Recognition of Airport Manager, Judy Demoney
4, Board Announcements
5. Update on Security Fencing Project
6. The Airport Board will adjourn into Executive Session to deliberate economic development
negotiations as permitted by the Texas Government Code, Section 551.087.
7. Reconvene to take any necessary action resulting from the Executive Session.
8. Adjournment

The Airport Board reserves the right to meet in Executive Session on any eligible posted item.

This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. Parking for mobility-impaired persons is available. Any
request for sign interpretive services must be made forty-eight hours in advance. To make arrangements,
call the Waxahachie City Secretary at 469-309-4005 or (TDD) 1-800-RELAY TX

The Airport Board packet is available for viewing by going to the Airport’s website.
www.mid-wayregional.com



MID-WAY REGIONAL AIRPORT
JOINT AIRPORT BOARD MINUTES

A regular meeting of the Mid-Way Regional Airport Joint Airport Board was held on Thursday, August 8, 2019, at
4:00 p.m., in the Rex Odom Conference Room, at Mid-Way Regional Airport, 131 Airport Dr., Midlothian, Texas.

Members Present: Drew Sambell, Chairman
Ray Barksdale, Secretary
Randall Porche
Nanette Paghi
Larry Johnson

Members Absent: Alex Smith, Vice Chairman
Kent McGuire

Others Present: Judy Demoney, Airport Manager
Tammy Bowen, Airport Operations
Richard Reno, Mayor, City of Midlothian
Clyde Melick, Assistant Manager, City of Midlothian
Todd Little, Ellis County Judge
Ken Lantz, Partner, Southern Star Aviation

Opening: Drew Sambell called the meeting to order, and Randall Porche gave the invocation.

Board Announcements: There were no Board announcements.

CONSENT AGENDA:

o  Minutes of Meeting held July 11, 2019
¢ Financial Report

e Manager’s Report

e  Airport Operation’s Report

e FBO Report

Ray Barksdale moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented; second by Randall Porche. All Ayes.

REGULAR AGENDA:

Security Fencing Project: Judy Demoney explained that in 2016 the Airport submitted a letter of intent to
TxDOT Aviation to do security fencing with access gates around the entire Airport. The estimate at the time
was $710,000 with 90% covered by a federal grant through TxDOT and 10% covered by the Sponsors. The City
of Midlothian and City of Waxahachie share equally. The funds have already been set aside because the Airport
received a reimbursement in the amount of $79,630 after the final audit of the T-hangar project.

The fencing project will be spread over a three year period of time because the majority of the FAA
funding is through Non Primary Entitlement money. General Aviation airports get $150,000 of NPE money
per year to use for capital or maintenance needs.

The schedule now is to complete the design and begin construction of the chain link fence and automatic gates
in 2019. In 2020, we would go idle for the year to accrue an additional $150,000 in NPE funds. Because the
T-hangars that we built are revenue producing, we have to wait three years before getting any more AIP funds.
The construction of the game fencing will take place in 2021.



Page 2
Airport Board Minutes
August 8, 2019

Judy explained that prices have gone up since the estimate in 2016, so the scope has changed to fence only 1600
feet beyond the end of the runway. This would require first responders going through two gates at the north end
instead of one to get to the runway. The Fire Departments said that this would not be adequate. KSA said that
they will design the north end to include the emergency access gate on the east side by Spring Branch Rd, and
that they would take the fencing as far as TX DOT money will go. The final design should be complete by
September 11.

The original estimate to fence the entire north property was $100,000 (as preferred by the Board on March 14).
The final amount will depend on the bids for FY19, and if we have contingency money left after construction.
Judy said that she did speak with TxDOT and they said that we would get no additional funding for the project.
Come 2021, in order to secure Airport property as in the original scope, the Cities may have to come up with
some additional funding,

Lease for First Flight: Judy Demoney reminded the Board that in the last meeting they discussed that our
office rate has been the same since 2011. First Flight’s lease was up for renewal, and the finance committee
came up with a recommendation to increase the rate from $.83 to $1.30 per square foot. After much
discussion, the Board voted to approve the rate with the understanding that she would discuss the rate increase
with Ken Lantz, First Flight, and report back to the Board.

Ken Lantz said that the increase was unacceptable. He felt that it should have been adjusted in yearly
increments. Ken pointed out that in addition to renting office space, they bring in aircraft that buy fuel, rent
cars and stay in hotels. Also, he felt that since the space is limited to “aviation related businesses” the space
should not be compared cent-to-cent with regular office space rates in the area. The finance committee
reviewed the information and proposed $1.05 per square foot for 12 months, and to reassess after 12 months
upon renewal.

Nanette Paghi moved to amend the motion made on July 11, 2019, for an office rate increase for First
Flight in the amount of $1.30 per square foot per month to $1.05 per square foot per month. The new

monthly rent will be $479; second by Randall Porche. All Ayes.

Lease for Nova Avionics: Judy Demoney reminded the Board that they tabled this item in the last Board
meeting. Southern Star Aviation had asked the Board to consider a ten-year lease for their end cap for

Nova Avionics, subsidiary of Southern Star Aviation, and wanted it to run concurrently with their 10-year FBO
lease agreement. The finance committee felt that an increase from the current $.27 per square foot to $.54 was
in line because of the increased utility demand of a daily business operation. Southern Star Aviation did not
agree with the increase. The finance committee came up with a new proposal because of previous history of
other companies occupying hangars at regular rates plus utilities.

Larry Johnson moved to approve a five-year commercial lease for the end cap and hangar 9A. between

the Airport and Nova Avionics LLC. The rate will be the current published hangar rate of $.27 per

square foot, but is subject to change with any regular published hangar rate increases. Utilities will be
assessed at $75 per month and will be reassessed in June 2020; second by Ray Barksdale. All Ayes.

Other Business: Clyde Melick told the Board that the Airport Management position has been posted.
Public Comments: Patrick O’Connor, registered as a speaker, spoke about the fencing project.

Adjournment: There being no further business,
Randall Porche moved to adjourn; second by Kent McGuire. All Ayes.

Respectfully submitted, Tammy Bowen, Airport Operations Assistant



npH4

3+
T
(=

&
~.\ City of Waxahachie, TX
m

Fund: 530 - MID-WAY REGIONAL AIRPORT

Revenue
530-43200
530-47300
530-47350
530-47502
530-47607
530-47612
530-47613
530-47614
530-47615
530-47616
530-47618
530-48320
530-48325
530-49650

Expense
530-199-51100
530-199-52100
530-199-52200
530-199-52400
530-199-52501
530-199-52600
530-199-53101
530-199-53201
530-199-53310
530-199-54101
530-199-54210
530-199-54310
530-199-54320
530-199-54330
530-199-54340
530-199-54345
530-199-54350

Grant Reimb-Operating
Airport-Fuel Flowage Fees

Renter Utility Payments

Interest From Cash Pool

Facility Rental

Rents-Airport Commercial Leasing
Rent-Airport Land Options
Rent-Airport T-Hangars
Rent-Aircraft Parking

Rent-Aiport Box Hangars
Rent-Airport-Corporate Hangars
Contribution - City of Waxahachie
Contribution - City of Midlothian
Miscellaneous Revenue

Salaries

Longevity

Retirement-FICA

Life & Health Insurance

Retirement Plan Contribution-TMRS
Workers' Compensation

Airport Management

Training

Bank Service Charges

Utilities - Water

Refuse Services

Maintenance, Building (Upkeep)
Maintenance, Improvements
Maintenance, Purchased Equipment
Maintenance, Purchased - Vehicle
Maintenance, Leased Vehicle
Maintenance, Other City Property

Revenue Total:

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: FY 2019 Period Ending: 08/31/2019

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  Encumbrances (Unfavorable) Used
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 9,134.57 0.00 -10,865.43  45.67 %
18,000.00 18,000.00 1,606.65 15,114.60 0.00 -2,885.40 83.97%
4,200.00 4,200.00 275.25 3,007.53 0.00 -1,192.47 7161 %
2,500.00 5,000.00 0.00 4,169.28 0.00 -830.72 8339%
200.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 %
12,240.00 14,480.00 1,580.00 12,900.00 0.00 -1,580.00  89.09 %
2,494.00 2,581.00 0.00 2,581.03 0.00 0.03 100.00 %
251,232.00 257,451.00 40,433.00 255,912.71 0.00 -1,538.29 99.40%
1,200.00 1,200.00 175.00 1,452.50 0.00 252.50 121.04%
73,670.00 73,670.00 6,139.00 67,529.00 0.00 -6,141.00 91.66 %
91,200.00 91,200.00 7,600.00 83,600.00 0.00 -7,600.00 91.67%
25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 %
25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 %
8,000.00 27,400.00 50.00 11,421.48 0.00 -15,978.52  41.68 %
534,936.00 565,182.00 57,908.90 516,872.70 0.00 -48,309.30 91.45 %
89,680.00 89,680.00 10,231.35 82,850.71 0.00 6,829.29 92.38%
1,730.00 1,880.00 156.00 1,716.00 0.00 164.00 91.28%
6,950.00 6,970.00 791.29 6,432.54 0.00 537.46 92.29%
16,320.00 17,389.00 1,359.80 15,009.18 0.00 2,379.82 86.31%
13,940.00 13,960.00 1,574.72 12,899.28 0.00 1,060.72  92.40%
360.00 370.00 41.13 335.44 0.00 3456  90.66 %
80,589.00 80,589.00 13,314.90 73,731.95 6,658.05 199.00 99.75%
300.00 -2,800.00 0.00 -2,800.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 %
6,250.00 5,500.00 0.00 4,734.34 0.00 765.66  86.08 %
8,700.00 8,700.00 566.66 7,032.79 455.34 1,211.87 86.07%
1,300.00 1,400.00 108.35 1,191.85 0.00 208.15 85.13%
19,000.00 19,000.00 197.68 14,164.81 288.71 4,546.48 76.07 %
13,000.00 13,000.00 3,160.68 10,293.94 0.00 2,706.06 79.18%
3,000.00 12,000.00 7,500.00 10,300.26 0.00 1,699.74 85.84%
2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 2,038.51 0.00 761.49  72.80%
600.00 600.00 39.29 432.19 0.00 167.81  72.03%
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 724.18 85.00 690.82 53.95%

9/5/2019 2:32:45 PM

Page 1 of 4



Budget Report

530-199-54400
530-199-54430
530-199-55100
530-199-55150
530-199-55200
530-199-55260
530-199-55270
530-199-55350
530-199-55400
530-199-55450
530-199-55800
530-199-56100
530-199-56101
530-199-56103
530-199-56104
530-199-56202
530-199-56204
530-199-57500
530-199-58700
530-199-58750

Vehicle Lease
Uniform/Janitorial Supply Rental
Insurance & Bonds
Phones, Pagers, Internet, Cable
Postage
Advertising & Promotions
Special Events
Travel (Mileage Meals Lodging)
Memberships/License/Cert Renewal
Board & Local Meetings
State/EPA Permit Fees
Supplies & Equipment
Supplies & Equip-Chem/Janitorial/Lab/Medical/Tool
Supplies & Equip-Motor Vehicle Parts & Equipment
Supplies & Equip-Computers & Accessories
Gasoline & Oil for Vehicle/Equip
Electricity
Office & Other Equipment
Payment to City of Waxahachie
Payment to City of Midlothian
Expense Total:

Fund: 530 - MID-WAY REGIONAL AIRPORT Surplus (Deficit):

Report Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: FY 2019 Period Ending: 08/31/2019

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  Encumbrances (Unfavorable) Used
3,467.00 3,467.00 279.67 3,095.90 0.00 37110 89.30%
725.00 725.00 29.56 547.70 56.22 121.08 83.30%
22,910.00 20,086.00 0.00 20,086.08 0.00 -0.08 100.00 %
5,700.00 5,300.00 172.09 4,955.75 500.84 -156.59 102.95 %
50.00 50.00 0.00 20.40 0.00 29.60  40.80%
1,000.00 300.00 0.00 -173.00 0.00 473.00 -57.67%
8,500.00 8,000.00 263.58 7,005.74 0.00 994.26 87.57%
1,100.00 1,100.00 44.08 750.64 349.36 0.00 100.00 %
700.00 700.00 0.00 675.00 0.00 25.00 96.43%
100.00 100.00 0.00 45.00 0.00 55.00 45.00 %
400.00 400.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00  50.00 %
6,000.00 6,000.00 225.40 3,663.49 0.00 2,336.51 61.06 %
300.00 300.00 0.00 171.80 0.00 128.20 57.27%
2,800.00 1,800.00 0.00 109.25 0.00 1,690.75 6.07 %
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 %
3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 1,833.94 1,151.23 514.83 85.29 %
22,500.00 22,500.00 1,541.43 17,683.79 0.00 4,816.21  78.59%
19,000.00 18,142.00 0.00 18,141.73 0.00 0.27 100.00 %
128,035.00 128,035.00 0.00 106,695.00 0.00 21,340.00 83.33%
36,835.00 36,835.00 0.00 30,695.00 6,140.00 0.00 100.00 %
529,741.00 529,978.00 41,597.66 457,291.18 15,684.75 57,002.07 89.24%
5,195.00 35,204.00 16,311.24 59,581.52 -15,684.75 8,692.77 124.69%
5,195.00 35,204.00 16,311.24 59,581.52 -15,684.75 8,692.77 124.69%

9/5/2019 2:32:45 PM

Page 2 of 4



Budget Report

Account Type

Fund: 530 - MID-WAY REGIONAL AIRPORT

Revenue
Expense

For Fiscal: FY 2019 Period Ending: 08/31/2019

Fund: 530 - MID-WAY REGIONAL AIRPORT Surplus (Deficit):

Report Surplus (Deficit):

Group Summary

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances (Unfavorable) Used
534,936.00 565,182.00 57,908.90 516,872.70 0.00 -48,309.30 91.45%
529,741.00 529,978.00 41,597.66 457,291.18 15,684.75 §7,002.07 89.24%
5,195.00 35,204.00 16,311.24 59,581.52 -15,684.75 8,692.77 124.69 %
5,195.00 35,204.00 16,311.24 59,581.52 -15,684.75 8,692.77 124.69 %

9/5/2019 2:32:45 PM

Page 3 of 4



Budget Report

Fund

530 - MID-WAY REGIONAL AIRP(C
Report Surplus (Deficit):

For Fiscal: FY 2019 Period Ending: 08/31/2019
Fund Summary

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances  (Unfavorable)
5,195.00 35,204.00 16,311.24 59,581.52 -15,684.75 8,692.77
5,195.00 35,204.00 16,311.24 59,581.52 -15,684.75 8,692.77

9/5/2019 2:32:45 PM

Page 4 of 4



MANAGER'’'S REPORT - AUGUST, 2019

Summer property mowing/maintenance was the primary focus for this month

Major repairs to the fuel farm were completed

A new radio was added to the existing camera system to correct the line of sight
issues that were encountered. Our thanks to Jerod Dickson at Waxahachie IT
for recommending the solution.

We replaced fading panels for the taxiway signs.

| attended my final quarterly meeting of the Air Transportation Advisory
Committee of Council of Governments. This is a committee of aviation
stakeholders in the North Central area, from D-FW and Alliance to the smallest
general aviation airports, who assist with issues related to general aviation,
heliports and air cargo. | was honored to have served as an Officer for three
years and as Chair in 2017—one of my most rewarding experiences as Mid-
Way's Airport Manager.



AIRPORT OPERATIONS REPORT

Based Aircraft| Waiting List| Inquires |Placement| Accident/Incident | Noise Complaints | Other Complaints| Total Ops | 100LL Jet

2018

Jan 102 5 2 0 0 0 0|Unavailable 2630 4162
Feb 102 6 3 0 0 0 0|Unavailable 1430 5140
Mar 102 6 3 0 0 0 0 2568 3193| 9062
April 103 7 2 0 0 0 0 2371 5379| 6432
May 105 6 1 1 0 0 0 4393 3792| 12310
June 105 6 2 0 0 0 0 4245 4768| 9739
July 103 6 2 2 0 0 0 3151 5000 9099
Aug 103 8 7 1 0 0 0 2911 4290 6241
Sept 103 9 1 0 0 0 0 3801 4148| 3918
Oct 101 11 3 1 0 0 0 2147 3717 9679
Nov 101 12 1 1 0 0 0 3555 6455 6402
Dec 98 12 2 3 0 0 0 3278 3470, 7309

Based Aircraft| Waiting List| Inquires | Placement| Accident/Incident | Noise Complaints | Other Complaints| Total Ops | 100LL Jet

2019

Jan 105 12 2 1 0 0 0 4545 2148 3550
Feb 105 12 3 1 0 0 0 1740 1430{ 5140
Mar 105 15 3 0 0 0 0 3010 3939 9543
April 106 19 4 0 0 0 0] 3725 3796 9554
May 108 20 1 0 0 0 0 5915 3409| 8105
June 108 21 2 0 0 0 0 10882 6471| 11583
July 108 21 1 0 0 0 0 5654 5206/ 5505
Aug 111 16 1 0 0 0 0 2325 3752 7564
Sept

Oct

Nov

Dec







